
, 

• 

•' • I 

ll6t at the Pal.al8 ... ktiGDa, o.Dewa,. 
- ......., ' s ..,. ."!"' 191.9 ., ' , ... 

•••• 

•·. ,... .. ... •z,m: (:ttalr) . . . ... ...,.. 
t . 

I8Aft JIIOIIS!a Ka U A 
-..1 AIV' IDCa .Qf!I:Gt PIIPAIID B! 

.... (Dia,.Ot 
c.;.......,..)(~) 

••• ••• • •• 

••• ••• ••• 



• 

JVCOHF.8/C.IIt/SR.l,.Rev.l· 
page 2 

a·n PROVISI<IIS F<Jl INSEP.Tiat IN IL CONVENTION ON RO.'Jl 1tlm J..tO'l'OR 
TIWlSPORT PREPaED BY THE ECOOOMIC CCHiiSSI~ FOH. EUROPE (Item Jt, 
ot the Contorence Agenda) (Docuoent E/CONF .8/3) (Continued) 

Article 1.5 (re-opened) 

'lhe CHIURMAB plaeed beto~e the C~ttee the tollOld.ng 

.,.,.,t aubr.d.tted. by the United states am ~Indian delegations 
0 0 

to paragraph 6 ot Article 1.5: 

•6. 'ho approved S)'8tema ot uniform si~s and signals are 

containecl in the Protocols adopted pursuant to this Convention. 

Coll1;raat1pa state• J!JB.'31 as tar u possible, select either the 

01111 or the o'ther 1 - bearing in Dd.nd the desirabili t7 of ensuring 

~ sreateet possible regional. unitorr..t1t7 ot signs n.nd signals." 

Atter tfr. DIJIQL\NS van GUNST (lletherl.ande) had suggested 
• I 

tbat the word "shall" be substituted tor the word "~!lay'", 

llr. 'YOD HEMERT (Netherl.ande) said it was possible ·that sane . 
countries, or states within a federal country, might a.ocept . 

neither the so-called European nor the so- called .weriC8B 
· .,.i;am ae a whole. The ~e ot the word n[,1&lln would enaure 

0 - 0 

the poeatest possible unitormit7. 

V.. ''KIT'Dtvll I'D---- "< ._. ufii • .;.;...,. 1 
- - ... VJ lo 0 u-·- .. UQV 

to speak of two SJ'St8l:l8 in. paragraph 61 ·since 1 whereas the · ' 

Aav:l.eaa 1171tem had l?een clearly described in the Manual, ~he 

•o-called European s7stem he(' not been clearl.T defined. · It 

\be thltect lingdom delegation's amendment' were accept.ed, the . 
0 ' 

laropean a;retel!l would be eo extrec1eq tlexible ~hat i:t vould: 

M Yirtual.l¥ imposeible to tem it a eoherent •n~m ·at ali. 
It it ~e de1ire~ to percit a choice of systaua, the Aa~rican 

eptea should be· lull¥ desel;"ibed in· the Convention, so ·that t!W 

GODtracting States should know the Ghoice ~h&t lA7 before them • 

- Mr. DI.JJOOJiS van GUNST · (Netherlanda) said that the .. 

trend ot developcent in the · CODCittee was towards &llo~ 

sreater freedott of action to States I so that roed'• .signal] 1 ng was 
' ' 

becomi.n& le18 a eysten th3.n e. set ot ~ee ~d. exao.ple~ •• That 

trend, in hi~- opinion, was regrettable. It the a;rate1:1 were not 

coherent~ he could see no reason q-· the tullest treedOl!l •houlcl 



........... ~-··illf .. 

....... Ia\ u 1t ... , .... u ........ ftiU tQ '-' 

w br1Dc aboU tt. Md,... potlll.bl.e llllllamltJ-1 u be ........ _ 

uslrable, cO\IIltri• ebauld. eboo• cmo ot th8 two .,.teal la 
·' 

iu ~. 1t tla\ .... poa~e, 01", 1t ... ebaal.cl . . .. 

~ u ~ .... • ........ - ttae otber, pi'OY!I.ted 

olrtn• , __ ..-tW. a. tbweton llidhetd to ld.e Jll"opa..:l . 

tat the. 1101'4 •all&ll' be nb.tritutect for the ~ ~. 

la ~ to the point n.iied .. tbe Pnlleh npree-....... 
the CILUJIIAII obMIWd that a 1178t• "'"' Md a qat•, tw.1a 
n-:Lble it l!d.pt; be. b io the NIUb of the le\hez'laDUf 

..... ctatiw, l.rtial.8 2 ot ·the OoanutiCD pel'llltted .....,. 

Ccatn.ctiDg State to cleelue a~ aaw t1Da aftur rat1t.l.oa\iM& et . 
the CoDftatiOD that it 11J1114 be bcRa4 'bJ' Anliat 41 II8M1i' 1 bJ' tM 

..,... laid clOWl 1A that AIME in itt mt~ety. 

Jilt. sw (India), apW"'na tbe ••••tr-t ld.e clel.eptt.• 
• • • • I 

ba4 eWialtted jo.illt~ ld.th tile Uld.ted' Stat. 4eleptioa, ... -
bM UD4.retoo4, vlwa the.,....._,-. be:1D& tJoai:MMt, tlaat. tbe 

Alllri.oaD qatc llacl bee acceJMc! 'b7 the Cca:d.tt• u llll 

altematin qatc. . . 
KanoYer, because tlaild.liy .. a cltieicSeratc, the 

..-d ._,.., 1tl)lcb idcat~ eeMatial.q a CdltprCI'o1lee bet-­

tbe ftl'lou. den tbat had bMD qeeee4, _. 'preferable to 

tile ....... •llball•. 

a. IWl'! (Wcha) ~ ~ the 1a'diDI ot tile 

«tat ...... pt4\Wt of ·.dift81"C\ ~tiOM • . lt 

daalrable t~aat, ltetare a 4eeblGil -. tU. ca the ......... ,. 
:tu .....t :blpU...U.. .....,, ." .... .:a.-r. 

fte CI&D'U ...... tbat eoaaicl..UOD ot tM 

s tr do be .Warred ·1111U.l the ..a ...tiD& ~ tbe Cclmll.t.tee 

b .... to a1l.aw 4elep.tiCXUt f1riher ~ to .... it. . 

Ia ldrnllt dielSked \a. 'tiOI'tl •deeirabilit,.. 1a ·tbe ·~ 

~•••e, .. it • ..- to OOilftl' the dallpi'CN8 1mplieatiola u.. 
~- ooul4 ohooee 11batftv Q8te tlwT l1kecl, , ...... iD "~~A•· 



B/cari.8/C.m/SR.lS .Rev .1 
.pase 4 

The Comittee decided to detor cODaideration ot the IDd1ap 
. . . . 

81\d. lpited. .Statp clelegationa' B!!.ndi.lent to wytal!b 6 ot 

+Wcle u uptu \h• t9Vedns E!!!t.J,M. 

:.rma: 4; 
:.rt.icle .38. . 

);r. BLCII-:.HDIRSIIf (Dam:ark) 1 opeains tha diacugoa. 

Clll .. \rticle 38 of lumax 4, Nid' that . the sign tor· the _earl ot · · 

p:'iorit7, m,A.9, ---d14 not lt~e hia deleption aa ~ eUeottYe. 
Be ~uced a sian that hia· couatry had introduced. ..a.. Para . . , 
before,," ~ a black transverse bar. cancelli ns the priori1;y . ; . . .. 

f • . ' ..... ' • 

llip; it eeeaad to hiJ:L that that sign indioated more cl.ear~ 

than III~A~ 9 that · the Pt-ioz:o!t.T . ~efted .. on a road h84 bMl 

&mDUl.l.ed. . 'l'he .&me a.1.&n bad b~ adopt.ecl · ~ •oJ'Mil', and. tb~ . · 
,\uat~ and aw.cu.• clel•gationa ·bad approved it. ~ He propoeecl .. 

'•' 
. .• ; . • .. . (, . • " · • .• I ·\ 

tbat t _he aip be adopted.. · 
. . . 

.;&.: ~ (Turby} Fe~~ect the .~~~~...;.~- .. 
to that propoaed b7 the . ·D~sh :Npl"8aent.at1w• .~ ·!he.'fOJ;'I!I8r .sqcoeect8ct · ~ 

• ' ...... '"' o OP - 0 ~ . .. _ ~ ......... ~~ ... : ,~4 o>o•o ... ~ Ooo• _ .. _--.. ... • - .. y 

11;1 dQing what it . was -~~ to do ·-wi~hout. i.ntroductian ot a tld.r4'· . . . . . . ·- .. .. . . -- .. ~ .. t •. • . ·' ..... - -·- .. .. . ' .• . -" .. . .. • 
c~our, 8l;td he bel:leYed ·that .. ~~· in the United. ~tea bad . _:. 
• • ... • • • 4• • p. • ,... • -·. '·' ' .. ' • 

shown that .~Uow and .black, the c.oloure uaed on the re~ · 
~,...,...,- +h•"" -~-- ....... · ......... ~ ..... ot . 

_...,.,~~ - -~- -- .. a.r,lloAMii'IJ.I. .. _ ,._.. ... . ~ . T.l.w ot n:eibU1t7. He •• opposed 1;o tbe introduction ot a _ow· · 
colour. ~ ~ . : . ·. ~... ' . . ,,, ... ; .... 

· ·_· .. Mr. PLlDmz (S1:..itser~d) ' a&ici that ArticleJ38, aiq 
'vith the r~c~nded :·aign&, hiMf.bea&i .. ~tted ~hi~~ .. ·· '· ·· . · 
to the 'various c~ton_a ·and had· ~t with considerable ·opP0$1UGD · ·. -. . 

because ot. the large ~umber · ~t :.isne that liOuld be reqldred. 'tn 
hia count17 ail ptiorit7. roa.ct.i''wre ~ered, 8Dd 'iii. towne· · 

pl"J.orit7 1e.,: g:1 VerJ. to -teidcJ.ee ~ · trom the right. · Hie .. 
~t considered that th,e uee· ot;nUmbers to iDCliaa~e ·ia-iorit7 

•• desirable, ·and proposed ·t~t .~icle 38 ··be &mencted ~o penlit 
that practice. 

xr· • . PETIT (Belgi•) said that ·_ in hiB countr7 conditiou- · · 
wre ~lar to those in Sldtzer.~· Priol"itT. signa in ·~c~~- ·· ' 
ld.th Articfe. '8 could not be used bec&uae · towne and v:lilagea were ; . · .. · 

so near to ea.~ other that the l'Oa.da woUld be covel'ed w:l:th . t.~. 



&tiWIBtr cllree\1Gil flU'1 *' - tbe ... _ .... 
_.._. \o tMt CD tJ1e Gaa ....... ... 

~ ~~ n, A.U. Be ~ tlaa\, t-
fl4 ~ ........ , ~ ot * ---- .... _ .. 

aboUt ..... 

...... " ..... , ............ . •liM ~ ao,..daer\ u s-e-*"- 'Qf )Jit,edtr, 

~JIN&l d-~ ~ 411!!: 
Ad aot 1i:ldi.Oa\e ~-. ng'M\ed, .,_,_., 

. tbat m'lltiMs lM a4clie4 1d.\!d.D tJae boJol_. ot tile dpl Z'WI~illllll-~ 

tw ~ole 38. · 

• ( ), w ,a., .. \o 

tiiP -bad .... -~ ... llldl ......... 

pndu.ce4 bl' the Dudalll .......... ~ ... . 

of tllt BelafM &lid 8&aa NpreHDta1d.ft8 to tile reG:SO"llB1 1-1114 ,. 

... •• ( ...... ~) Mi4 tbat u. 
rea •'flt.t tw I.IUeh ,a ••ld. ~be WIZ"iaate ot 

..t ill·IIU ~for..,. JUN1 ---

.....- :J.IIrieed et .41 !be .. ,.. .. ._....: 

JIIIIS~nt«r ia ld.a .,..._,. 1184 a b-~ tra11S'ftl8a 



liP. *IDG (8waltlll) bncl ~t that the llipa prOpoee4 

...._.lalll8. r.pN8ctatin wre lJrd.eible agaiMt a 

---~d of .ow, bUt,· 1lb8ll llr.· ftD IIIMaT (letherlanda) 

•IIAI.IIICI Ulat. a ~ bl.aok bo1"4er ,.. edMd, he ..S.d tbat b:U 

. . ~:,Jal. PliTt (Btt)&tz) adhered to h18 JII!Opoeal that 

...-. ..... ~ · ·· · •m.W ~~the ue of apaeial p!'iol'i\7' 

:::tF•- ~cmal • . 
• . 

. lfr. !IIJIOr. (~) r-dMecl tb, Std.81J UJd BelciBD 

. . 
-..a~-o ~tiaa• wre Dot n17 ditferent. frCIIl thoee ot .~el&l• 

U.lmld, ~ wre. Do Jri.or1t7 roads. '!here wre, 
... .,..,; ala 1"0eda em 11biob 11rl.vera ba4 priority at l'UI'8l. 

811-...at~·Gaa. On tboee · J:I81D i'oada ue. -.. Dade of the sip 
~ . . 

, 10) 1Ddioa\1Dc aa interHotion lll.th a DOD-priority road., 

ca .S.ct. J'oada cat the alp (I, 22) iDdioati.DI a Jilajor road 

.--. · ~ \c:nlaa an4 ~ aiD J'OW dicl not have 

t;I;F~)-d1to'~ Pr.lorJ.t.7 alp 'tV• tbere.tOI'O noltbere uaed. 

.. 

•· ~ (Deu:lark) qi'Mcl v.l.tb ·the letherlaada . . . - , 

~~--l\&1t.tn that tbeH llhoulcl be aipa OD priority roa4a 1 

~:ZJ..,.t.a~~- at'.'t.be po1at ._.. pr.I.OJ"lty eadecl. Jie pref'errecl . . 

. ' . 

llr ~ SII! (BelsLua~ , · aupported 'b7 llr. 'l'Hi1m (Pranoe), 

( Cseoho&l.oftld.a) U. llr. ROSCIOII (~) ~ propoaed that 

.te 38 be -..de4 to sLve ooalltriea the oholoe ot u1Ds tb• 

,_......,.. eipa it ~87 110 ct.sired, or qt follcnci.Dg their OWl 
. ' . 

..,... it -~ pl'eferrecl it. 

Jlr • ~ 8JIE! . (Jeth.tr~) eaicl tbat . the diSCuaBlCIDI 
. . 

~on.Md elea.-q that t.1«> aptems ot lhow.I.Ds priority wre · . . 
tao8rec11 · cme by aipa ·a.t the l*&i~ 8Dd a, .~vlDs paoiorltT . . 

~the llbole 1-a\b ot Jl'lor1t7 roed.aJ the other g:l"fiilc · 
.r .· • • . 

palorlty ~at road in\enoctiou. In ~· oplld.OJi, both.,.._ 
.... eqaal.1J' Yal.Ul8 '- am be tberetore propoa8cl tbat both be 

I 
I 



~ .... u.:., .. ;...,,. 
~ bad olftiNCl to GJ8...S.•-* 11ltla the ue at the ho~ 

t.rt.aDa:l• u a ~ IliaD, to iatl'odllee aip like .thoee 

:necailiDII*' 1n .\niele 38, lltd.cll i.Ciblecl the. aau ..dm 
_.. Uld.HI _st.atee t.o iRdiiGe faa-. ; 

.. . JNJIIad ti1lat :~e ,. Jte· .,... 

- r• 111111119' \IIIII B_eli:flia NJlNII--tift, ~t.lltJM ... a-..R£:1&--
flt ... -- ........ the lftberllllds ~- ,.. 
, .... J'ele II I I 184 ill \be ..... 

. . 

Jfr. 1ILCII AIIDIII• (~) _. uDale t.o ace.-. tl!le 
. dp8 a4ftaate4 b;r t.1ae :lfthwl.aDCie ·r.,..•.at.tn 1d.\JIQD 

~ ld.t.h the IOI'l?l&iAD ~flll'*rl•• · .. _, Ukl .n.a.~la . -
.. Ilia aaaat.r.r' w "' dp, - .lae ........ "'" \~awe -....t-. 

.. d1tt1oal.t.,- ill &ceapt.iDC *- .S:.. ,JII'OIIue4 bJ' 1M ..._....._ .. 

re,r•at.dift beaawM th• Jd.cllt. DO\ '-e clear~ v.LIIible • .,., .... 

.. tM lpel!l. G!'maiJrM ... t~ ,. gt *"Mt11 31 
Jl tr· At W' ,.,.. '"'»e1rtelr• MD' ,., 

.. . ,..,._ .. -a.-~.· 
....... .111d.ctla 1 ot .... It, ... .,.... the Ol'dw .. .. . 

--m. \he.teiGN ~ed fa\ A!Uole 40 1a /a18a It 
.. 17 .... ~ ,, IIICl .... . ,.. • 

....,........ (lanel.), ~ ... tbat v. ..... 
•Mft..U.. f1l ,......pll 3 ot Artiele 11J wou1c1 be ~eel.\ 1d; 

• 




